2020/21 - 10

A 'zoom' meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 20th July 2020 at 7.00pm.

PRESENT: Cllr Mrs Macefield – Chairman, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr M Birtle, Cllr Mrs Hulatt(7.10pm), Cllr A Ogden, Cllr A Reeve(7.50pm).

IN ATTENDANCE Cllr R Hannigan, Cllr D Wells, Cllr P Clark.
Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).
1 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence**: Cllr M Berney, Cllr Mrs Smith, Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** Cllr A Ogden Item 5(a).
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 15th June 2020.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meetings held on 15th June 2020 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4. Clerks Updates:

- a) Emergency Plan: This plan is being progressed and will be issued to councillors to consider in due course.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
 - a) Application 2020/983 Planning permission to erect a single storey extension to rear of detached garage 1 Tudor Lodge, Nelthorpe Close, Ulceby.
 IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS
 - b) Application PA/2020/794 Planning permission to erect 9 detached dwellings with associated garaging and private shared access Riseholme, Spruce Lane, Ulceby.(Amended site plan/access).
 - IT WAS RESOLVED to maintain the parish councils objection to this planning application as although the parish council supported the revised plan of one access off Spruce lane serving the 6 properties which front onto Spruce Lane, councillors would prefer the access to be situated between properties 2 and 3 at the furthest point from the corner. Councillors also questioned the change in the drainage plan in that it has changed from a SUDS (onsite) drainage scheme to a mains drainage scheme.

2020/2	21 - 11	
6. Finance		
a) Accounts for payment and Income received.		
1 K E Pickering	1653	269.62
salary July		
2 K E Pickering – Admin	1654	19.60
Stamps - 10.40		
Photocopying – 9.20		
3. Nettleton Mowing & Maintenance	1655	220.00
(General maintenance to flower beds)		
4. Planting of Flower beds (summer planting)	1656	1,526.05
5. Nettleton Mowing and Maintenance	1657	635.16
Highway verge cutting x 2		
6. Barton Mowing Services	1658	318.00

INCOME RECEIVED: Highway verge Grass mowing – 50% - £2202.00

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated with minutes.

1659

289.00

7. Police Matters:

7. S Hulatt – newsletter printing

a) Community speed watch and Safer Roads Humber speed monitoring: Wayne Goodwin has advised the clerk that community speed watch training can commence – waiting to receive notification of when the village hall will be available for training. b)Speed Enforcement in the village – Clerk has asked Richard Hall if the West End Road speed enforcement site can be moved to the centre of the village – awaiting response. Cllr Hannigan will progress this matter with the clerk.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives – Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that the N.L.C drainage tanker has been down Abbey Road and flushed all the drains. Cllr Hannigan was advised that the sewerage smell is still apparent- he agreed to contact Anglian Water to report this odour. Cllr Hannigan encourage all residents to report all sewerage odours in Abbey Road to Anglian Water.

Cllr Hannigan advised that North Lincolnshire are managing Covid-19 infections very well – currently only 3 in 100,000 people are infected but advised and asked councillors to spread the word that residents must remain vigilant and careful in order to maintain this very low infection rate.

b) Road Safety Issues:

• Are the Parish Councillors happy with the road safety situation as it is in the village? It was unanimously agreed that councillors are not happy with road safety in Ulceby.

Matters to consider:

- A1077 suitability, width, condition and pinch points The Chairman advised that the village had been considered and surveyed by N.L.C highways officers on the above point and highways officers have advised that they believe the road to be safe.
- Lack of controlled pedestrian crossings ii) The Chairman advised that Ulceby parish council has campaigned hard for a pedestrian crossing in Ulceby over previous years and N.L.C highways officers have advised that there is no suitable location(that is compatible for the school crossing lady) for a crossing in Ulceby.

2010/21 - 12

- iii) Speeding and lack of effective speeding enforcement
 Ulceby Parish Council will continue to liaise with Humber Police and
 the enforcement agencies to receive speed enforcement within the
 village.
- iv) Use of Station Road, Spruce lane, High Street and Front Street by HGV's as a short cut.

N.L.C and the Ferry Ward Councillors have agreed a diversion route if both lanes of the A180 are closed so that only traffic travelling in one direction is routed through the village. It was agreed that HGV traffic in a blight on the village but there is no alternative, acceptable route to all parties available at present.

v) Footpath condition

Ulceby Parish Council will continue to press N.L.C for improvements to the footpath surfaces throughout the village.

Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that The Leader of N.L.C is trying to get an independent review of the traffic flow through Ulceby.

- c) New N.L.C matters: No new matters to report.
- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - Rural Services Network information
 - ERNLLCA newsletter. CPRE newsletter.
 - Latest update from N.L.C regarding highways and road safety matters
 - L.I.V.E.S magazine and letter of thanks for donation
 - Email from resident regarding concerns on changes to drainage plans on front Street development.
 - Email Martin Birtle traffic and highway matters in Ulceby
 - Email URSG agenda item
 - Email from resident regarding the public footpath from the quarry to Croxton

10. Environmental and Village issues

a) Parish Pump area(Coronation Road) – To give consideration to asking Nettleton Mowing/Gardening services to provide a quote to tidy and maintain this area and arrange for the pump to be painted.

Clerk has contacted Nettleton Mowing services – hoping to meet them this week to discuss the job and receive a quotation.

b)Update on S106 money already made available in Ulceby and potential S106 money. Ulceby Village Hall Association are hoping to meet next month and will discuss the possibility of an adult gym trail at the village hall and report back to the clerk as soon as possible.

c)New matters to report:

Cllr Rowland brought up the condition of the road surface from Ulceby to Croxton and felt that it was unsafe for motorcyclists. Cllr Hannigan advised that N.L.C highways officers had inspected the road and deemed it not unsafe but not ideal. A scheme is being worked up to have this road repaired.

Cllr Burdin asked if flower baskets could be purchased, planted and fitted to the two remaining village signs on Brocklesby Road and Station Road (Skitter).

Cllr Hulatt reported that on Brocklesby Road the gutters/grids are full of weeds and grit, the curb sides are overgrown with weeds and the footpaths need scraping back and resurfacing.

2020/21 - 13

The waste bin – situated near the seat near the motorway bridge has been smashed and needs replacing. The litter bin at Abbey Road/Thornton Lane also needs replacing.

- 11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 12. **Date of next meeting** Monday 17th August 2020 (Procedure for next meeting with be confirmed by the clerk in due course)